
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel  
 
Dear Member, 
 
You are invited to attend the meeting of the Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny 
Panel to be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated. 
David Wilcock 
Monitoring Officer 

 
DATE: Monday, 19 July 2021 
 
TIME:  2.00 pm 
 
VENUE: 100 Embankment - Cathedral Approach, Salford, M3 7NJ 

 
In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting.  

 
AGENDA 
 

 FACET TO FACE FORMAL COUNCIL MEETINGS FOR MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC FROM 5TH JULY 2021 
Please see the attached guidance on the arrangements for the return 
to face to face meetings. This guidance includes information about 
the venue, the control measures in place, COVID-19 lateral flow tests 
and travel options. 
 

(Pages 1 - 2) 

1   Apologies  
 

 

2   Declarations of Interest  
 

 

3   Minutes of meetings held on 15 March and 21 June 2021 and 
matters arising  
 

(Pages 3 - 8) 

4   National Waste Strategy Update and Implications for Salford and 
Fly Tipping and Littering in Salford  
 

(Pages 9 - 18) 

5   Work Programme 2021/22  
 

(Pages 19 - 22) 

6   Any other business  
 

 

7   Next Meeting - Monday 20 September 2021  
 

 

 
Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3013 
Mike Relph Senior Democratic Services Adviser E-Mail: mike.relph@salford.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



The return to face to face council meetings from 7th May 2021 
 
The temporary regulations enabling remote meetings expired on 7 May 2021 and the 
Government now requires meetings of the full council, Cabinet, committees, panels 
and boards (that are open to the public) to be held in public so members of the public 
can attend in person. 
 
A tremendous effort has gone into trying to ensure that any council meetings taking 
place in person will be held in a COVID-19 secure environment.  Your safety is our 
utmost priority, whilst also supporting transparency, accountability and effective 
decision making. 

The venue for face to face meetings 
All the formal council meetings from 5th July will take place at 100 Embankment, 
Cathedral Approach, Salford, M3 7NJ, as this is the most appropriate, suitably sized 
venue available to the city council, where meetings can take place in a COVID-secure 
way.  

COVID-secure face to face meetings 
Listed below are some of the control measures that we have had to put in place at the 
meetings to minimise the risk of the transmission of the virus.  It is very important that 
all persons attending the meetings comply with the following:   
 
1. Please arrive at least 15 minutes before the start of the meeting to allow for 

controlled access to the building and meeting space. 
2. A marshal will be onsite to greet you and will escort you to the meeting. 
3. The meeting will be run in line with Government guidance, and using the principle 

of ‘hands, face and space’. Therefore, you are asked to regularly wash and sanitise 
your hands, wear a face covering at all times unless you hold a medical exemption, 
and please maintain a two metre distance from others at all times whilst in the 
building. 

4. Movement around the meeting spaces will be kept to an absolute minimum with 
pre-defined entrances and exits (the marshal onsite will cover this in more detail 
with you when you arrive). 

5. A vital element of our COVID-secure plans is that everyone attending should 
complete a COVID-19 lateral flow home tests three days before the meeting 
and on the morning of the meeting:  

 

 You can collect or order the home testing kits by: 
o Ordering a box of test kits to be delivered to your home 
o Collecting a box of test kits from a local collection point 

 

 If you test positive before or on the day you were meant to attend the meeting  
under no circumstances should you attend, please email your apologies to 
Democratic Services at decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk 
 

 If your lateral flow test is positive you will then need to book a complementary 
PCR Test and follow national guidance on self-isolating.   

 
6. Despite all the COVID-secure measures we have put in place there remains a 

residual risk and coronavirus can make anyone seriously ill. For some of you the 
risk is higher, particularly if… 

 you are clinically extremely vulnerable or if you are at significant risk 

Page 1

Agenda Annex

https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-rapid-lateral-flow-tests
https://www.salford.gov.uk/people-communities-and-local-information/coronavirus/how-to-get-tested/book-a-free-rapid-coronavirus-test/
mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/get-coronavirus-test
https://www.gov.uk/get-coronavirus-test


 you have one or more health conditions as a number of risk factors may interact 

as well as health conditions. 
 

You may wish to take medical advice about your particular circumstances, if either 

of the above applies to you, before you make a decision about attending a face to 

face meeting.   

Travelling to 100 Embankment 

 By foot: A range of walking routes are available. 

 By train: Manchester Victoria Railway Station is a couple of minutes’ walk 
from 100 Embankment. 

 By car: Q-Park Deansgate North, 2 Chapel Street, Manchester, M3 7WJ, is 
located underneath the Embankment development. Parking can be pre-
booked on the website below. 

 
 Deansgate North Parking | Manchester Car Parks | Q-Park 

 
 

Page 2

https://www.q-park.co.uk/en-gb/cities/manchester/deansgate-north/


COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
 15 March 2021 
 
 Meeting commenced: 2.00 p.m. 
 “                  ended: 3:25 p.m. 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Burch - in the Chair 
 

Councillors Barnes, Fletcher, Karen Garrido, Humphreys, McIntyre, 
Ryan, Turner, Joan Walsh and Wheeler. 
 
Councillor Lancaster - Environment and Community Safety Lead 
                                    Member  
Councillor Sharmina August - Executive Support for Equalities,  
                                                Communities and Social impact 
 

OFFICERS:  David Seager - Assistant Director, Operational and Commercial  
      Services 
                      Vincent Nash - Neighbourhood Manager (Little Hulton, Walkden, 
                                              Boothstown, Ellenbrook and Worsley) 
                      David Thomas - Neighbourhood Manager (Barton, Eccles, Winton, Irlam 
                                                and Cadishead) 
                      Steven Fry - Asst Director, Digital and Customer Services 
                      Claire Fewings - Customer and Locality Services Manager 
  Mike Relph - Senior Democratic Services Adviser 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Warner and Boshell. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS AND MATTERS ARISING 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 15th February 2021, were approved 
as a correct record. 
 

4. OPERATION OF COMMUNITY COMMITTEES AND RESILIENCE FORUMS 
DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC  
 
The Strategic Director for Place submitted a report which provided an overview of 
the operation of each of the eight Community Committees and Neighbourhood 
Resilience Forums (NRFs) in Salford during the Covid-19 Pandemic, which covered 
the following key areas/themes: 
 

 Community safety and anti-social behaviour 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 Covid-19 regulations compliance and enforcement 

 Public health 

 Health improvement 

 CVS (Council for Voluntary Service) outreach and support 

 Housing providers 

 Youth engagement and providers 

 Communications 

 Environmental issues - fly-tipping etc 

 Welfare and support for residents 

 Standing Together Funding 
 
Members raised issues, commented on, and noted them, as follows: 
 
(a) It was agreed the NRFs had been highly effective forums for tackling issues at a 
local level, at was a very challenging time. 
 
(b) There was now an opportunity to identify where and how NRFs had been effective 
and see if these could be used in developing a model for the future format of 
community committees. 
 
(c) The virtual nature of NRFs and community committee meetings during the 
pandemic had resulted in higher levels of attendance. This had created initial 
difficulties, particularly for older members of the communities concerned, who were 
not always familiar with the practicalities of working in this, but appropriate support 
had been given to provide them with the necessary IT skills to enable them to 
overcome these. 
 
(d) There should be a recognition that a “one size fits all” approach was not appropriate 
and how community committees operated should, as much as possible, reflect the 
individual needs of the areas concerned.  
 
(e)  Virtual “networking” events raising awareness of the activities of external agencies 
and in turn how these could support local communities, were of great value.  
 
(f) Tribute was paid to the many volunteers form local communities who had assisted 
in tackling environmental issues during the pandemic and it was hoped this was 
something could be built on in the long term. 
 
RESOLVED: THAT the presentation be noted  
                     

5. SALFORD CITY COUNCIL CALL CENTRE PERFORMANCE 
 
The Strategic Director for Service Reform gave a presentation which provided an 
overview of the operation of Customer and Digital Services during the Covid-19 
pandemic, particularly the activities  of the call centre and  the Spirit of Salford Helpline 
and which covered the following key areas/themes: 
 

 Achievements 

 Challenges 

Page 4



 Performance 
o Calls handled 
o Referrals  

 Digital Inclusion - Salford Community Infrastructure 

 Digital Everyone Website 

 Digital Everyone Providers Network 
 
Members raised issues, commented on, and noted them, as follows: 
 
(a) What were the plans for customer and call centre service post pandemic? The 
pandemic had meant many planned changes to the operating structure had been 
introduced earlier than anticipated and it was now intended to build upon these and 
enhance ethe service provide in long term. 
 
(b) While the benefits of online services were recognised, many older members of the 
community were more familiar and comfortable with a traditional “face to face” 
orientated service.  
 
(c) Thanks were extended to all the staff who had been involved with the rapid and 
successful introduction of the new customer service operating model. 
 
(d) How were those households and individuals engaged with who did not have the 
necessary IT equipment to access online services? This was an issue which was 
recognised and was continually being addressed through a variety of activities and 
initiatives, but any other suggestions as to how the challenges of ensuring inclusivity 
would be welcomed. It was commented that there were many barriers to social 
inclusion and these were not always due to individuals personal economic 
circumstances. 
 
RESOLVED: THAT the presentation be noted. 
 

6. WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 
 
Members considered the Panel’s Work Programme for 2020/21.  
 
RESOLVED: THAT the Panel’s Work Programme for 2020/21, be noted. 
 

7. CHAIR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Councillor Tanya Burch announced that Councillors Charlie McIntyre, Brendan Ryan 
and Michael Wheeler would not be standing in the forthcoming local elections and this 
would be the last meeting they would be attending and thanked them for their services 
to the Panel and wished the best for the future. 
 
Councillors Mcintyre, Ryan and Wheeler responded by thanking both their political 
colleagues and officers for their support and assistance during their time as members 
of the Panel. 
 
 
 

Page 5



8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
It was noted that the next meeting of the Panel would provisionally be held on Monday, 
17 May 2021, commencing at 2.00 pm.  

Page 6



COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY PANEL 
WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22 - DEVELOPMENT SESSION 

 
 21 June 2021 
 
 Meeting commenced: 2.00 p.m. 
 “                  ended: 4.00 p.m. 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Dickman - in the Chair 
 

Councillors Barnes, Fletcher, Karen Garrido, Humphreys, Nkurinziza, 
Sharpe, Tresadern, Turner, Joan Walsh and Walker. 
 
Councillor Lancaster - Environment and Community Safety Lead 
                                    Member  
 

OFFICERS:  Peter Openshaw - Strategic Director for Place 
                      David Seager - Assistant Director, Operational and Commercial  
      Services 
                      Terry Dixie - Transport Manager 
                      Dominic Clarke - Head of Citywide and Community Services 
                      David Robinson - Head of Service (Streetscene and Parks) 
                      Jeanette Staley - Head of Community Safety 
                      John Wooderson - Head of Urban Renewal and Regulatory Services 
  Mike Relph - Senior Democratic Services Adviser 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Councillor Barry Warner. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3. PLACE DIRECTORATE - SERVICE OVERVIEW 
 
The Strategic Director for Place gave a presentation which provided an overview of 
the services and activities of the various teams within the Place Directorate as 
focused around the following key themes: 
 

 Community Safety  

 Parks and Streetscene 

 Citywide and Community Services 

 Vehicle Maintenance and Management Services 

 Salford Community Leisure 

 Regulatory Services 
 
RESOLVED: THAT the presentation be noted  
                     

Page 7



 
4. WORK PROGRAMME 2021/221 

 
Consideration was given to the Board’s Work Programme for 2021/22  
 
RESOLVED: THAT, the Work Programme for 2021/22 (attached at Item 5 for the 
agenda for the meeting to be held on 19 July 2021) be endorsed and subject to 
periodic review, form the basis of the Board’s activity for the forthcoming twelve 
months. 
 

5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
It was noted that the next meeting of the Panel would be held on Monday, 19 July 
2021, commencing at 2.00 pm.  
 
 

Page 8



Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel 

19th July 2021

National Waste Strategy update and implications for Salford 

and Fly tipping and littering in SalfordP
age 9

A
genda Item

 4



Waste Management – what we have in Salford

• Weekly food and green collections

• Fortnightly Co Mingle Recycling 
collections

• Fortnightly Pulpable collections

• Three weekly residual collections

• Issue free Recycling bins

• Provide 560 Litres of waste capacity 
every three weeks

• Greatest bin capacity in GM

• Recycling at 47.2% 

• 5 x Waste Awareness Officers (plus 
additional 3 out to advert)

• 3 x Household waste recycling centres 
(HWRC) in Salford & 1 x on our Little 
Hulton border, in Bolton & 1 x Reuse 
Shop(Boysnope)

• 27 recycling waste streams at the 
HWRC’s

• Third sector re use partners

• Bin Audits for residents to aid recycling 
and managing waste capacity

• Trade Waste service provided to circa 
1,300 businesses (of circa 10,000 
businesses)

• 561 Street Champions

• Over 300 Salford community litter group 
clean ups 

P
age 10



National Waste and Resources 
Strategy

P
age 11



Key Objectives and Ambitions of the Strategy

Two overarching Objectives:-

• To maximize the value of resource use-(making sure all waste produced has an 

“end life” i.e. Re-used or Recycled); and

• To minimise waste and its impact on the environment.

The Strategy aims to contribute to the delivery of five strategic ambitions:-

• To work towards all plastic packaging…being recyclable, reusable or 

compostable by 2025;

• To work towards eliminating food waste to landfill by 2030;

• To eliminate avoidable “single use” plastic waste, over the lifetime of the 25 Year 

Environment Plan;

• To double resource productivity by 2050; and

• To eliminate avoidable waste of all kinds by 2050.

P
age 12



Potential Impacts from the strategy

• Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) 

✓Packaging ‘producers’ paying for impacts of their packaging

✓Potential cost impact on the consumer. 

• Deposit Return Schemes

✓Should increase quantity and quality of material collected

✓Removal of material from kerbside

P
age 13



Potential Impacts from the strategy

• Consistency of collections

✓Same bin colours

✓Frequencies

✓Separate collection of fibres, glass, metals, plastics

✓Free garden waste

✓Weekly food 

✓Cartons, PTTs (Pots, Tubs and Trays), plastic films

✓Residual waste capacity

✓Trade waste zoning – (Reducing the number of collection companies 

within city centre – better control of bin clutter)

P
age 14



Fly Tipping in Salford  

897 937
991

1362

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

April to June 19 July to Sep 19 Oct to Dec 19 Jan to March 20

Fly tipping reports April 19 to March 21

1270
1338

943

1619

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

April to June 20 July to Sep 20 Oct to Dec 20 Jan to March 21

Fly tipping reports April 20 to March 21

Numbers of fly tipping reports received over the last two financial years

P
age 15



Fly tipping FPN’s / Prosecutions for the last 
two years

2019/2020 2020/2021*(Covid Affected)

FPN 1,174 551

Prosecution 191 106

P
age 16



Street Champions / Litter Heroes

• 561 Street Champions and over 300 clean ups over a 12 month period

• Numbers involved estimated at over 1,000 members of the public 
undertaking local environment clean ups on all open land in our City

• Litter pickers, gloves and bags provided for all clean ups 

• Over 2,500 bags full of litter removed

• Estimate that over 100 tonnages of waste collected

P
age 17



Questions / Discussion ?

P
age 18



  

Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel 
Work Programme 2021/22  

 

 
SCHEDULE OF COMMITTEE DATES & AGENDA ITEMS 

 
 

Date 
 

Topic/Action Responsible officer(s) 

21 June 2021 Informal work programme 2021/22 Development Session, including overview 
of Place Directorate services and activities which are within the Panel’s 
portfolio/terms of reference 
 

 

19 July 2021 National Waste Strategy update and implications for Salford. 
 
Fly tipping and littering in Salford and mitigating actions. 
 

 

August  
 

No meeting - recess  

20 September 2021 Pest Control Update (6-month follow up on issues considered at 16/11/20 
meeting) 
 
Community Safety Strategy update and overview 
 
Alleygating - overview TBC 
 

 

18 October 2021 “Neighbourhoods Review” - arising from introduction of new ward boundaries, 
including overview of the role and function of Neighbourhood Management 
and associated teams. (possibly to include Neighbourhood Teams/Managers 
- Updates TBC (see Jan 2022)) 
 

 

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 5



  

Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel 
Work Programme 2021/22  

 

 

15 November 2021 Covid 19 Impact – Update 
Emergency Planning - Overview 
 

 

December  No meeting - Christmas 
 
 

 

17 January 2022 
 
 

Neighbourhood Teams/Managers - Updates (alternatively Nov 2021 TBC)  

21 February 2022 Landlord and Business Licensing – Overview and Effectiveness  
 
 

 

21 March 2022 SCL Overview and annual Update  
 
 

 

April  No meeting run up to local elections 
 

 

16 May 2022  
 
 

 

P
age 20



  

Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel 
Work Programme 2021/22  

 

 

 

 

ABEYANCE LIST 
 

Protocol for Managing Unauthorised Encampments - current legislation and requirements of local 
authorities (information provided further consideration by Panel required to be confirmed) 
 

 

GMP Recording of Crime/iOPS - Update (subject of all member briefing) 
 

 

The following items are potential ones identified following a recent meeting with the Lead Member for Anti-Poverty, 
Neighbourhoods, Financial Inclusion and Equalities 
 

Covid-19 Pandemic  

 “social” impact on older generation, isolation and access to services (particularly online ones)  

 Social inequalities identified  
 

 

Tackling Poverty, Equalities and Inclusion Economic Strategies - possible action arising from Council 
Policy Forum 16/12/20 
 

 

Social inclusion   

 impact of Covid-19 particularly on the elderly and their access to online services 

 HM Government proposals for introduction of ID requirements for voting at UK elections 
 

 

Crime/Community Safety - activity by extremist political groups  

P
age 21



  

Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel 
Work Programme 2021/22  

 

 

 

  

Portfolio of the Board 
 

Membership  

1. Community Safety  
2. Communities and Neighbourhoods  
3. Regulatory Services (including Environmental Health, Trading 
Standards, Licensing)  
4. Operational Services (including Citywide, bereavement, 
operational transport, refuse and street cleansing, parks 
management, grounds maintenance)  
5. Salford Community Leisure Client  
6. Cultural strategy  
7. to be the designated Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee  
8. To scrutinise the council’s business plan and budget in this 
functional area. 

Councillor Dickman (Chair) 
Councillor Karen Garrido (Deputy Chair) 
Councillor Barnes 
Councillor Fletcher 
Councillor Humphreys 
Councillor Nkurinziza 
Councillor Sharpe 
Councillor Tresedern 
Councillor Turner 
Councillor Walker 
Councillor Warner 
1 Labour Group vacancy 
 

P
age 22


	Agenda
	 Facet to Face Formal Council Meetings for Members of the Public from 5th July 2021
	3 Minutes of meetings held on 15 March and 21 June 2021 and matters arising
	03ii Minutes 14 June 2021

	4 National Waste Strategy Update and Implications for Salford and Fly Tipping and Littering in Salford
	5 Work Programme 2021/22

